Administration Building

7776 Lake Street

River Forest River Forest, IL 60305
Public Schools 708-771-8282

April 10,2023

Melinda Creasy Communicated via email to: MelindaC @FinishingChicago.com
Finishing Chicago

4 Westbrook Corporate Ctr, Ste 640

Westchester, IL 60154

Dear Ms. Creasy:
This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Action (FOIA) request received in my

office on April 6,2023.

Request: 1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: 1 request the following information be provided to me.
Bid Tabulations
Name of Awarded General Contractor
List of Subcontractors preforming Painting, Drywall Finishing, Glazing and Signage

For River Forest School District No. 90 Life Safety Construction Work
Response: Please see attached
As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under
the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to my
understanding of your FOIA request.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Tracy Gutierrez gutierrezt@districi90.org &
Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request
Date: April 10, 2023 at 11:37 AM
To:

From: Melinda Creasy <MelindaC@FinishingChicago.com>
Subject: FOIA Request

Date: April 6, 2023 at 2:14:09 PM CDT

To: "CondonE@district90.org" <CondonE@district90.org>

Freedom of Information Officer,
This is a request for information under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 /LCS 140.
| request the following information be provided to me.

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

Please send electronic copies of these records. If you are not the person charged with
administering your public bodies FOIA obligations, please forward them to the person charged
with this responsibility. You may email me those records at MelindaC@finishingchicago.com . |
understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to
exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of
the records. This request is not for commercial use. Therefore, | am asking that any fees be
waived. 5 ILCS 140/6(c)

| look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as the Act requires. 5
ILCS 140/3(d).

Melinda Creasy

EinishingChicago.com

0:708-223-4499
MelindaC@FinishingChicago.com
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